SN 23 1951
HISTORICAL TOUR OF OLD TIME RANCHES OF THE LARAMIE PLAINS

, Sponsored by the Albany County Historical Society and the Univer-
sity of Wyoming Summer School, and arranged by Bob Burns, Bring your

own lunch and be at the Court House S uare, North and East Side,

Sunday, July 1, 1951 - 7:30 AM,
t#*#*#*t**#*t**!#*#*tt*#**###**t**####t
The Laramie Plains can well be called the cradle of the western
livestock incustry for it was on these plains that pioneers notcd the
fat wild lifc¢ including deer, clk, antelope and buffalo and they noted
i7% too that abandoncd work oxen even after a hard summer of work on the
e freight tecams, would fatten up quickly on the short, nutritious gras-
“ses, Residerts of Laramic and others intcerested in secing some of ¢
“’ these early ranches arc cordially invited to join on this tour and see
“xdsome of tha carly day ranches and the neighboring places which lie on
ithe selected route, 3tops arc¢ scheduled for the following ranches

as will be noted on the suggoested schedule, Othor ranches whieh will
; Hﬁgbz pisscd have been indicated on the schodule along with some facts
i coucerning thoem,

Location of Stops in chronological order:

1, Hutton or Hart Ranch
2. Riverside Ranch
3. Sodorgrecn Ranch LIBRARY
4, Buckeye Ranch St W )
5. Wallis or Forbes Ranch URIVIRSTY ¢ vyvoming
€, Palmer or Judscn (Herrick) Ranch LTt
7. Alsop or May Ranch il
8. Two Rivers Ranch (01d Wyoming Station)
4 9. King Bros, Ranch (Frank Bosler)
t***t****t*###**####*#t**‘##*t#tt*##*t
Mileages
Pasy Local Tour
"5t Leave Albany County Court Housc Square, 8 A,M, sharp, 0,0 0,0
424 Fort Sanders at left of road by present Country Club,
3% 0ld roofless bakery building only standing building of
0ld Fort Sanders, Monument to Fort Sanders at edge of
rcad in front of Tourist Cabin Court, 2,0 2,0

7 Monolith Ranch Headquarters at lcft some miles away
=74 by large grove of trees, Originally Simpson ranch
"_;and then owned in order by Bill Gocde and Davis and

éﬁThomas. 3.0 5.0

At
2% Lombcke Ranch, Settled by Pete Johnson, But gained
"E?ﬁfame as the Oxford Horse ranch of Whitchouse and
“igr Stokes and later Whitehouse and Palmer, 4,0 9,0

.

ﬁ-‘% Dr, Whitchouse was a graduate veterinarian and lover of sports
%and horses, The ranch had a 1/2 mile track, a pack of 54 hounds and

sicarried around 3,000 Thoroughbred horscs on their 16,000 acres, The

{g*large barn built in 1887 is typical of the large horse._barns built

; on many ¢f the early ranches founded by English people,) Note the

large hay mow with a drive-in on the rear side from the/higher hill

level, the stalls and the iron-grilled box stalls, so typical of these

old English type horse barns, This barn is one of the fow built in




the carly days which rcmainsstanding in its original form, with the
single excepticn that the box stalls from the east half of the barn
have long since been rcmoved, Many famous hunting trips, horse races
and foot races wcere held on this ranch, The English ranchmen of the
early days visited at the different ranches for the featurcs which
that rarnch had the best facilitics for, Of course Whitchouse and
Stckes had a raco track, finc horses and a pack of hounds so here were
held thc horse races and the hunts with hounds, Dr, Whitchousec pur-
chascd a famous race horsa callcd "Fircball" and ran him against
anotl:cr famous horsce for a side bet of $1500, The money was in gold
picces which wore kept in a buckboard by the sidc of the race track
and none¢ of tho menzy was molested, Another intercsting pasttime of
the Enplish "Socrts" was to play billiards with the table pockets

almosy £4:7:23 Jidh 320 gcld picces, Axel Palmer came to the ranch in
the Inxe 46:a w2 « hired harnd and his job was to keep the relief

Lews. 5 vooei» “risp p hunt was in prcgress, Scent hounds were used at
LXEa, 200 Siheia L.ovmis (gray hounds) unleashed later when the quary
ke SRR L Bk veyotes, wolves, and antcelope furnished the quary,

I'r, Vprltsicnse was involved in a tragic hunting accident in 1887 when
he accid:atrally shot George V, H, Gordon, a young Englishman, whco was
aress.aiy L0 tan hunting clothing and was mistaken for an antelope in
ithe rusiy ccver of the upper Big Laramié country not far from the
present Glendevey, kr, Gorden's grave is in the Laramic Cemetary and
is covered with a larize slab of ccnerete, This grave is located
about a hundred yards down on the left side of the fourth street on
the right as yeu cntoer the cemetary, The accident occurred the cther
side cf Jand Crock Pass (sec Laramie Boumerang, September 15, 1887),

Whitchcuse and Palmer sold out to Talmadge and Bunten who later
scld to ir, Leascaby, The large iron kettle used to ccck food for
the Lounds was later taken to the Flag Ranch and uscd for many years
an o acg scaldling vat, Dr, WVhitehousc was on the veterinary faculty
©L .ac Colerado A4 & M College from 1912-1922 and in 1930 was Prine-
cirzi of the Glasgow Veterinary College in Glasgow, Scotland, He died
in Glasiruw in 1944, Mrs, 'hitchousc was an artist and writer, Axel
Falmer has a drawinz she mede of the famous Oxfor< Ranch horscs reare-
ir.y wo on their hind legs while hitched to the breaking cart which
£n:i vsed for many years, Bob Burns as a youngster had many a harrow-
in. ride in that old breaking cart with Axel Palmer holding the reins

and wearing his famous dogskin coat,

Cuts available on the Oxford Horse Ranch of Whitchouse and Palmer;

B-225 Mr, and Mrs, A, V, Whitchousec
B-22& Cowpunchers at the Oxford Horse Ranch Barn,

Amcng the riders are Gus Palmer and Thorton Biggs.,
B-227 Oxford Horsc Ranch
B-223 "Busy Bee,'" a riding hcerse raised by Mr, Whitchouse
B-229 Intericr of horse barn at Oxford Horse Ranch
B-230 4Xel Palmer in his cart used for brcaking horses

(Sec article in "The Westerner," February 19406)
e Ly " Laramie Republican, October 13, 1950

Retrace route toward Laramie and turn left at FLAG Ranch sign
about half a milc¢ north of the ¢cntrance pgate to the Lembeke ranch,
Cruss railroad and througrh a gate and a cattle guard,

Twc ranches in distance at 1o£T, 1.0 10,0

=




Left hand buildings arec old Dan Livingston ranch, Dan was fore-
man for Bob Homer at the Flag Ranch prior to 1892 and settled on this
ranch near Red Buttes, He died in 1898 at an age of 37, The build-
ings (sheds) at the right are all that rcmain of the Gilmore and
Soule ranch, James Gilmore built the first buildings about 1355 and
bought the place from a man named Simpson from New Hampshire (prob-
ably W, A, Simpson who had a ranch on Sports=an's Lake at end of
Bouldcr Ridge), J. F, Soule was a friend of Gilmore in Cambridge,
Mass,, and came West, When the University of Wyoming was started ke
signcd up as a member of the first faculty and spent his life at this
institution, The Gilmorec house was moved to the Flag Ranch by Bob
Homer and Otto Burns lived in it for many years, When the Big House
at the Flag Ranch burned in 1933, the 'Gilmore (Burns) house was come
pPletely remodelced into a beautiful modern hone by the present owner
of the Flag Ranch, Mr, Ralph Klink,

&The Flag Ranch, Sargent & Homer 1871-1380 2,3 12,3
Sargent, Homer & Evans 1221-1387

Red Buttes Land & Livestock Co, 13888-1930

Flag Ranch Inc, 1931 to Date
Frank Sargent and Bob liomer were Bostonians who came to Laramie in
August 1371 and pioncered in the shecp business, They lcarned the
hard way the valuec of feed as winter loss insurancc, when during the
first winter they lost every last cne of their sheep and started from
"scratch" the next year purchasing additional hay land as wecll z2s
shzep and buildingz sheds for shelter, They brought out Merino rams
from Vzrmont and some of the English breeds of shecp from Icwa, They
scld rams for $10 to 330 a head to neighboring ranchers, Frank
Sargent reports their first year's profit as 31412 aftcer the hard
winter, Their wool sold for 30¢ and lambs at 31 to 32 a head, In the
80's, they trailed sheep from Oregon where they could be purchased at
arcund 31,25 a hoead and were worth around 33 a head when they arrived
in Laramie, Mr, Evans, a partner of Sargent & licaer in those years
has left a very informative and interesting trail diary covering the
period from May to October 1323 when some 10,000 shecp were trailed
frcem La Grande, Oregon to Laramic, Wyoming, a distancec of around $00
miles, (see Original Diary in Hebard Roem of Wyoming University
Library and articles in lMississippi Valley Historical Review for Mareh
1542 and Wycming Annals January 1951), The hard winter of 1289 wiped
out the sheep flocks of Sargent & Homer and then Mr, Sargent and later
Mr, Evans disposed of their interests, Mr, Homer organized the Red
Buttes Land and Livestock Company, and started in the cattle business
which he maintainecd during his lifc time, The Big House, a log man-
sicn ¢f scme 21 roons (sometimes called The lomer Castle) was built
in 1892 along with the lcg barns, The Big House was burned to the
ground in November 1933 and the lcss was great not only to the owner

but>also to the Laramic Plzins for there was nc other ranch hcusc like
Xt,

The hospitality of the Homers at their "Bigz House" was renowned thrcugh-
cut the country and their annual partics betwcen Thanksgiving an? New
Years were long remembercd by the fortunate Laramic rzsidents who
attended them, Bob Burns! father, Gto Burns, camc to the Flai Ranch
as general manacer in 1592 and remained there during Kr, Hcmer's
cwncrship of thoe ranch, a pcriod of scme forty years, The yecllow

buggy and menczramed harness (RHH) of the Homers was one of the

sights when, during pre-lienry Ford days, the¢ Homers drove to town with
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crossinz, They also raised sheep and horses, 1In fact, Tom Alsop
handled the shcep and horse business ani also raised high grade Short-
hern cattle, One of Tom flsop's herders reported a live mountain lion
imprisoned in the "Lion's Den" near Chimney Rock, well known today,
and when the lion could not be brought out alive, it was shot and the
skin was tanned and displayed on the wall of Alsop's home, It
measured 2 feet 7 inches in length (Laramie Daily Sentinel, October
21, 1370), Tom Alscp raised fine livestock and his horses were in
great lemand in castern cities for use as street car horses as well

as for riding purposcs, He raised $he best kind of Shorthorn cattle
and had a stecr which measurced 7 feet 3 inches in hcight at the
shoulder and weighez 2330 pcunds, The steer never cot fat for he
could not rcach the ground dircctly to graze but had to get in a lower
elevation such as a ditch in order to graze the sides and top of the
ditch bank, Tom Alsop sold his Big Laramic livestcek and holdings
including his brand TA in 1868, His Shorthorn cattle, horscs and the
TA Lrac! wert to Dr, Harris of Laramic who had a ranch in Johnson
County scuth of Buffalo, Later this brand and ranch became famous

as the site of the famous Jchnson County Invasion, when it was the
site where the cattlemen (Invaders) were besieged by the settlers,
Charley Hutton and Metcalfc and later Hutton and Haley ran a meat
market in Laramie, 1In the carly days, Mr, Hutton as well as other
ranchmen sold hay, Mr, van Buskirk reports that Mr, Hutton sold hay

in Fort Collins for 320 a ton, a very gcod price:>

In the early days, tho Creighton, Hutton and Alsop ranch was one of
the social centers, and the Laramie people often went ocut there to
visit and ride and watch the roundup and branding operations, Charley
llutton had a splendid philosphy of life with a merry laugh to back up
his twinkling blue eyes, His philosophy is well illustrated in his
statement as he left the bank after paying interest and renewing a
note--"Thank God, that is paid." The buildings on the present ranch
are very <ld and the long building used as a bunkhousc dates back to
the 60's, Thc stage staticn was across the river on the west bank,

No cuts are available of the Hutton or Hart Ranch but the follow-
ing prints arc:

The long bunkhouse conce used as a stage coach station,
Chas, H, Hutton, 123C6,
The blacksmith shcp,

1,
2,
3,
(see article in "The Westerner," July 1945)

Farrin-Abbott Mail Bcxes 1,9 32,5

ignlow Lane, Pahlow ranch to right of lane about
m

ile west, .4 35,9

Site of 0ld Stage Station on left,

Oda Mason Ranch, Formerly Al le Rocy and Caldwell and Gardenier
Ranches, Junction cf Highway 2C7 and le Roy Lane D0 41,7

Jchn A, Fischer Ranc® to right,

The Mason (leRoy) Ranch is about 4 miles down this lane across the
loRoy bridge (3ig Laramie River) and to the right, Al leRoy had a
section of land at this site which was scld to the Riverside Land %
Livestock Co, (Balch & Bacon) in 1867,

) e



Stage Station on left,

Caldwell and Gardenier were Laramie business men, the first an attore
ney and the latter a dentist., They had two ranches on the Big Laramie
which werc sold to the Riverside Land & Livestock Co, in 1900,

Harmony Lane on right - to Natec Johnson Ranch 2,3 44,
STOP - Entrance'gate. Hill overlooking mcadows of Riversidec Ranch of
Balch & Bacon, 1.4 45,4
Original Bunk House 2,6 48,

This ranch was also known as the Lakeside Ranch for awvhile and in ree

- cent ycars has been known as the Tarkio ranch although that name was

changed back to Riverside upon its recent sale to Frank Bosler, Balch
and Bacon werc Bostonians and Mr, Balch was a banker while Dan Bacon
was the ranchman, They brought over many fine horses from England

and raised many sheep and some cattle, They had several ranches ex-
tending from the home ranch to the Northup place west of Lookout,

They kept a fine set of books which containced cash book, ledger and
6-month inventories, For awvhile the ranch was owncd by Jeremiah
Williams & Co., onc of the old wool firms of Boston and in recent years
the place was owned by Mr, Schmidt of Tarkio, Mo,, who maintained a
fine herd of Angus cattle here, recently dispersed when the ranch was
sold to Frank Bosler,

No cuts available but prints and negatives are:

1, Aerial view of Riverside Ranch
(see article in "The Westerner," September 1947)

( see article in Laramie Rcpublican January 24, 1951.L
he ranchesgioinn updt?e rlvefsgggm Riverside are Louie Claha-{.cach

KERabedEag] Bollakd Ulans'0 3.7 51,7

Dryer (Charlie Sodergroen)
Sodergreen Lake, Named for Oscar Scdergreen, Source of Laramie's
sccondary water supply and a few good fish 1f you can casch thom

- 2,0 53,7
Entrance Gate to Sodergreen Ranch 1.4 55,1
STOP - Sodergreen Ranch o5 55,6

Oscar and Charley Sodergreen came to the Laramie Plains in the 70's
and built up a fine ranch on the Big Laramie River, Charley Sodcer-
green had a ranch just below Oscar's cn the Big Laramie River, They
were great sportsmen and in the pre-Henry Ford days used to outfit a
wagon and take their friends over to the Platte River and elsewhere

to entice the finny tribc, 1In 1874, Oscar took Kennedy and scme other
friends on a wagon trip tqQq North Park to hunt clk and their wagon was
the first one in the park:) Their later trip after the finny tribe was
very successful and some ¥eal big ones were landed, Oscar rememberad
one weiching six pounds and they had more fish than they could use

and pave some to the cock house at a nearby tie camp, (Sce article

in Laramie Republican, February 7, 1951,

WAES Nerative #2713 shows Scdergrgen house in 1899,
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Entrance Scdergreen Gale 0.5 56,1
Bridze at left, cntrance to Johnscon ranch 0.4 36,5

The Jchnson ranch, % mile to south, was started by Alex Johnson and
his brother Jaccb Elpe in the 80's, Wesley Jchnson, a son of Jacob,
is now cn the place and Nate and Carl, other brothers, have land in

this area,

Dip Vat cn right

Jake Lund Ranch, how Mcuntain Meadow Ranch, 2,8 59,3
Jake Lund Ranch is one cf the early small ranches and one of the

first apple orchards in the ccunty, It was homesteaded in 1880 and
sold in 191C, (Sce article in Laramie Republican, February 7, 1951,)

WAES Ncpative #2712 shows Lund Ranch house in 1899,

Notice Buck fence,
Frickson Ranch, formerly Gus Burg Ranch, .9 60,2

Gus Berg had this ranch and also a small sawmill at Woods Landing,
Lee Kerfoot and Gus Burg trailed 1000 sheep to Wyoming from Missouri
abcut 1877, Kerfoot kept €600 and Burg 400 headéS Lee Kerfoot had a
place on Spring Creck below the present Wm, Riceo/ranch in the Sand
Creek arca, (Sce article in Laramic Rcpublican, February 7, 1951.)

Juncticn with Fox Creck Road, Turn rirht on Fox Creek Rcad, On
richt is the Scheol Heuse for District 26 which was used in scencs
cf the motion picture "lan Fron Painted Post" starrin;; Douirlas

Fairbanks, 0,2 60,4
Fence Creek picnic ground 1.6 62,0
John Larson Goat Ranch on left side of road, Est,2,0 64,0
Junction with Dry Park-Foxpark Road, d.1 €7.1
Junction with Albany-Keystone Road 3 68,2
Buckeye School cn left of road, Bill Hceht

2,6 70,8

ranch ¢n right of rcad,
Nctice Hay Cribs cn leoft,

Allan Geddes or Deerwoo:l Ranch, formerly Tom Bird Ranch, about 2
miles to the left just shcwing among trees
along Middle Fork, 0,7 .5

Tom Bird was a native of Canada and came to Coleradc when 16 years
old and mined therc for 4 years, 1In 18€9 he came to Laramie and
vworked on ranches, He was fereman for Judscn & Sutphin and in 1379
went to Centennial, He boucht a secticon ©f land in 1833 and built
up a ranch cf arcunl 4700 acrcs, His brother George Bird was shot
by "sunnman" McDowell while unlcading logs about 1838, Land Jumping
causcd tho trouble, (Sce Laramie Republican, February 21, 1951,)
Entranec gate 0,3 71.8
Buckcye Ranch of Jehn Conners, formerly Dule Brothers

This ranch was scttled orizinally by Charlcy Bussard who operated an
extensive tie busincss, Then Edwari Ivinscn cwned the place and then

e



Charley Hecht who sold it to Dole Brothers, These brcthers came here
from Chic, the Buckeye state, and hence the name of the ranch, They

did a large amount of ditch work and developed irrigation for meadows
with many descrt entries,)

STOP-

Buckeye Ranch House 0,3 72,1

Entrancc out = 0,2 72,3

Therc is a Jdeliphtful stcry about the book ecunt of cattle, which was
generally aecepted in ‘the carly days, The Dole Brothers did not want
to accegpt such a count and demanded a tally of the cattle so Charley
Hecht drove the cattle by them, The cattle went out of sight around
a hill and the story goes that a gecod count was obtained and the Dole
Brothers wanted to know how many yellow steers he had for they had
seen the same (?) yellow steer go by several times!! (B3ec article

' in Laranie Republican, February 21, 1981,

Entrance to John Olson Ranch Mailbcx, Originally the Geerge Mandel
ranch, Mail box on left, This hcme of finc cattle and a favorite
fishing haunt of many is over the hill, 1.4 73,7

Buck fencc square nail and peg constructicn,

Ed Hall Ranch at left among trecs, Ed Hall is a pPioneer rancher and
interested in ranch history, 3.3 74,8

ntrance gate tu Sanders 91 Ranch, Originally the Brown Bros, Then
Gresley-Rebbins-Logan and until recently the Bill Irvine ranch,

- 1.2 76,

The Greslecy-RobbinseLofan ranch was purchased frcm the Drown Brothers
in the early 20's, Georre and Josh Brown were the first ranchers in
the Centennial valley and were there in 1872 when W, H, Lecvett came
to the ccuntry, Grealey, Robbins, and Logan were among the many
Enzlishmen who helped to cstablish the livestofk industry in the west,
They were amcng the first to sct up the dude business, DBob Burns
kncw Jchn Rebbins personally and in 1937 2long with his father, Otto
durns, accompanic¢d John Robbins on a trip over the Laramie Plains to
his old haunts which he had not scen sinece ha went to New Mexico in
the early 90's, He was very much intcrested in the set of e¢lk hcerns
which hung cn the end of the Benirouizh cabin ncar Mcrgan as he had
helped "Ren'" hunt this trephy, ' He was also very much intcrested in
the ivy grcowing on the end of the cabin, for he had brcught over the
criginal plant from England in 1336, Mr, Robbins was one of the
partners primarily responsible for bringin~ cver Clement 2engeugh,
that interesting reclusc ranchman (the first dude) who spent many
years alcone with his cattle and dogs and bccks in his low=ceilinged
lcg capin near Morgan, and who is buried on the hillsidc east of
Morgagyunder a favorite quotation of his frem Stevenson---"This is thc
verse ‘ycu grave for mey Here he lics where he longed to be; Home is
the sailcr, home from the seaj And the hunter hcome from the hill,
R,L,S,"=ww=e

A bookful of incidonts have been recorded eoncerning Clement DBangough,
whe rightfully may be regarded as the forerunncr ©f the army of dudes,
whe delight in living the spirit of the west, He paid $500 a year
for the privilege of working hard at the daily tasks of the ranch

-8e



»

including fence making, riding for cattle and horses, putting up and

feeding hay, bringing down timber from the hills and all of this was
- mixed in with a lot of riding and hunting, and I'm told occasionally

& dance or party with the other English folks who enjoyed a good
time, a gcod horse race, and a good poker or pocl game,

Gresley, Logan and Rcbbins had a few head of cattle and horses and
Mr, Gresley spent considerable cffort developing the irripgation
ditches for the meadows, Mr, Robbins, according to his own words to
the writer, was more intcrested in a good time and spent his time
‘'riding and hunting and visitineg and some good horses for he never
ﬁopened a gate for his horses cculd clear any fences in the country,

‘He had some favorite hounds and when here in 1937 he pointed out the

¢
'
f

window in thc house through which his hounds gained c¢ntrance to his
room where they slept with him, Mr, Gresley did not like this
arrangement and quarreled with Robbins and tcld the latter he would
find a new partner, Robbins paid littlce attenticn and left for a
week's trip and when he returned Gresley had Mr, Lcgan as a buyer of
Robbins' interest, Robbins told the writer of his ride of 70 miles
to Laramie and return, without stcpping, to advise of Mr, Gordon's
accidental decath on the Whitchouse hunting party,

Clement Bengough was well cducated and at his death left an estate
of scme $34,000 which reverted to his sister in England, He was
truly cne cf Englani's rémittance men of the early range days of the
west, Mr, Rcbbins in 1890 went on a buffalc hunt in the Red Desert
which was cnce of the last hunts in that area (Laramie Daily Bcconmer-
ang, Nuvember 5, 1390),

Cuts available on Gresley-Robbins~Logan Ranch and Clement Ben-
gough, thce first Dude:

A-355 Brown Brcs, , Gresley-Robbins-Logan Ranch Hcuse

A-356 Clecment Bengeocugh:  His shanty and thc Engrlish Castle
(se¢ article in "Thc Westerner,™ November 1945)

(see article in Laranic Republican, April 11 and 25, 1951)

/7

; '<Hay Brothers Ranch cn Little Laramic River te the left, 1,3 T3

’
t

Jim Nay Hill

James May was cne of thc first ranchmen in this areca, settling con
this ranch in 1879, He trailed cattle for Charley Hutton from Iowa
to Laramie in 1874 and was three months on the trail. Heo raised
around 300 head of cattle and some very gocd Percheron horses, His
SOns are carrying on the business today and Claude May has collected
a considerablg amount of information concerning the early day ranches
and has helped out the writer in his study of Laramic Plains ranches/
(See article in Laramic Rcpublican, May 23, 1951)

Junction Albany and Centennial Rcads 0,9 73,2
Cente¢rnial 6,5 84,7
fucreation Camp 0,6 35,3
Libby Camp ground 1,5 86,92
Juntion Albany-Centennial Road (retrace) 8,6 95,4

luaach at Lower Libby or Reecrcaticn Camp - 12:30 P,M,
~O -
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‘(Hein's Ranch in trcees to left, S 96,7
This ranch was owned by Millard Fillmore and later by John Wright
who settled on the Little Laramic in 1903, Jjust 12 miles from the
0ld Overland Trail which his father crossed with an 0ox team on his
way to California in 1861, John Wright's daughter, Agnes 'Wright
Spring, has written scveral publications dealing with the early day

4 S st a1

‘cattle industry and other historical subjects, ) (Seec article in

; Laramic Recpublican, May 23, 1951.) /
. Jacks Place, Filling station on highway 0.5 97,2
- Turn to left through cattle guard beyond bridge, 0,2 97,4

Wallis Summcr Place, Originally the James Daughcrty place and later
purchased by the Wallis Brothers, To left of rcad, 0,2 97 .6

Gus Olscn Ranch, Originally the Deerlove place, 1.6 99,2

Mrs, Dcerlove claimed kin to English royalty, They raised some fine
hcrses and drove a striking gray tecam, The original filing on the
place was made by Flctcher Campbell who sold it to Joha Deerlove and
moved to North Park in 1382, They had one of the finest gardens on
the river, They sold to Weir in 1908 and titlc then passed in turn
to Spieckerman, Clark and Gus Olscon,

Jchn Reid Ranch at left in trees, 0,2 99,4

John Reid came over from Scotland and located in Wyoming in 1875,
where he worked in the Laramie Rolling Mills for several years., He
started ranching in 1884, He sold his cattle to Bob Homer in 1909
and his ranch was sold to E, J, Bell, Later C, P, Arnold had the
place and today it is a part of the Forhbgs holdings,

Cut available cn John Reid Ranch,
A=-€41 Jchn Recid

Negatives available on John Reid Ranch,
1, Milking Shorthorn cattle,
2., QReid Ranch, Drawing by Houghton,
(sce article in "The Westerner," December 1945)

Frank Crocnberg Sign, Turn left across railroad, 0.9 100,3
Frank Crocnberg Ranch, Turn right at sign, Q.3 100,6

Crronberg ranch straight ahead on river, This is the Towle ranch of
early days, Wm, Towle came from Iowa in 1874 and filed cn a quarter
scction, Bob Homer with the help of Steve Frazer selected a team

of Towle's gooud grey horses to use on the yzllow buggy, Wm, Tcwle
died in 1493 and Mrs, Towle ran the place for many ycars finally
selling it in 1911 to Clifford Sawyer who in turn scold it to Frank
Croonberg in 1617,

John McGill Ranch on left, Barn roof shows plainly, 1,3 101.9

This placc was originally owned by John McCreary, a brother-in-law of

. Ed Creighton of Omaha, McCreary had a farm in Iowa and his plan was

Lo raisc feeder cattle on the Little Laramie ranch and send them
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back to Iowa for fattening, He bought the Maxwell, Clugston and
HMcDonald ranches between the Towle and Farrell ranches, Mike Coughlin
went out as manager for licCreary in 1889 and bought the ranch in 1896
and sold out in 1507, Now owned by John McG1ill,

Juncticn McGill - Wallis Lane 101,9

Keep straight ahcad into Wallie lane éfter crossing cattle guard,

Turn right into Forbes Ranch (formerly Wallis
Brothers Ranch) ‘
ﬁallis Lane 1,3 103,2

This 1s one of the oldest ranches on the Little Laramie and was firss
owned by Edward Farrell, who built the original 12 x 16 foot house
iin 1868, Previous to that time he had a dairy on land which is now a
part of the ilaynard Ranch, The Farrell ranch was tied up in litig-
;ation and was foreclosed by the bank and eventually passed to the
‘ownership of the Wallis Livestock Co, 1in 1895, consisting of Noah
‘Wallis and his two sons, Bert and Oliver, It has remained in that
kmnership until recently when it was sold to George Forbes, It has
ialvays be@qn considercd one of the leading ranches on the river)\and

the cattle have won many prizes at Denver, and have commanded.high .
;prices on the market,

.STOP -~ House 0,5 103.7

?

Cut available on Wallis Brothers Ranch,
H-305 The Wallis Brothers, Ollie and Bert,

Negative available on Wallis Brothers Ranch,
1, Feceder calves which were in demand by satisfied customers,
(see articlc in "The Westerner,* Nay, 1948)

.Continuc along Wallis Lanc
‘Millbrook Schocl on left, 0.4 104,%

- Sanderson Ranch, Formerly the Motley Place, On
left side of lane, 0,1 104,2

gThe barn at the south side of the ranch was built by Motley to house
: his elk teams, John Motley came from Boston and had plentyof money,
| He was a nephcw of the historian of that name, Motley used to make
gup a hunting party with a pack train and some milk cows and go up 4nto
. the Frcezeout Mountains, There they would pick up elk calves a few
hours old, put them with the milk cows to suckle, and bring them back
to the ranch where they were raised and trained to drive under harness,
Oscar Sodergrecn told the writer of a nisha; Motley had with his elk
team. Hc was on his way to the Balch and Bacon (Riverside), His elk
team jumped the newly constructed Pioncer Ditch and the buggy landed
in the middle of the ditch and stayed therc, with Motley thrown out
and the elk team streaking across the country with the doubletross,
« Motley was quitc a spert and ran a footrace with Frank Sargcnt for

a side bet of $200, Sargent was too fast-afoot for him, (Sce g0

photo Mctley Elk Team in Albany Co, Historical Society Museum, base-
nent courthousc,

Marklsy Ranch in distance to the west - Red roofed barn,

This ranch was the John Webb place and was scttled in 1874, John Webb
came to Wyoming on August 15, 1873 axd located on the Alsop place

where Ralph May is now living (Little Laramic Ranch), He lucated
-_¢ -1 ‘. .
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ion Mill Creck in 1374, EJ Farrell had a bunch of sheep on Mill Creek
f when John Wcbb located therce, Webb came west with a group of people
¢ from Iowa including VWm, Dunning and wife, James May, S, Titus and a
- brother Albert UWebb, In the 00's John Webb trailed sheep for Sargent
- and Homer, Webb had sheep until 1382 and cattle after that, He sold
out arouncd 1390 and lived in California until his death, This ranch.
¢ was owned by Davis and Thomas for many ycars and was fitted up to
Eraise purebred Hercford cattle,

" Wallis Lane 0,4 104,6

T

E See left - turns into the Willan Lane,

1 Mile to Northwest ruins of William, Sartoris & Co, ranch,

* The Willan ranch on the Little Laramie was onc of the famous ranches
built up by English capital in the 1380's, Jchn Douglas Willan, the
promcter of the Company, was born in Ireland of Scotch parcentage and
came to Cclorado in 14875, IHe had cattle ranches in Colurado and later
in Douzlas, Jyoming, Hoting the possibilitics of the busincess, he
went back to €nirland and interestcd English capitalists, amony which
were the Sartoris brocthers, The Company was organized in 1323 and
raised blooded horses as well as cattle, The Willan ranch was pur-
chasced from Rand, Briggs and Steedman who purchased it from Ora
Haley in 187C, Stecdnan wrotc a book on the cattle business entitled
"Bucking the GSapebrush cr the Oregen Trail in the Sceventies.,” He
states that 2ill Nyc drew up the partnership papers and with his usual
lcvity stated that 2ll that was needed was some cattle to become
cattle barcns as we had all of the prairie at our disposal, Cattle
cculd be bousht cheaply in  Oregon ($5-16 a head according to ape),
and trailcd to Wyoming at a cost of $2,70 a head, Sheep in Oregon
werc priced at $1-13 a head, The Willan Company imported horses from
Enzland and built an encrmcus barn which held 125 tons of hay and
hunilrcds cf horses, The company had 21,000 acres of land and an in-
vestnent of twe million dollars, It also had holdings west of lockout
anl in the northern part of Albany Ccunty, The Ccompany pionzered in
irrigation develcepment on the Laramic Plains and built the large
ditchi arcund Corncr Mountain in an attompt to irrigate the country on
the Uillaa farm (now called the Blackiburn Flats), The ditch would
nct held water and another cne was Luilt lower down which is still in
us2, The Bartcris brothers were intorested in mining and financed the
Rambler Mine at Keystone, Otto Durns helped in hauling the mining
equipment from 014 Yycming Gtaticn to Kiystone, The Willan Ccupany
went Rankrupt in 1282 and the cwners lcft the country, W B, d. Bell
camz in contrcl of the pregorty and split it up intc parcels and tore
iwn many of the Willan buillings to construct huilidines con the
smallur parcels, Tcolay only two small buildings stand and the ice .
hcus¢ and bLlacksmith shop can be recognized by comparison with the
lithcrraph picture ¢f the Willan ranch, pubtlished in the Special 18989
Eldition of the Laraiie Daily Boomerang, a copy of which is in the
Albany County Historical Muscum, The cld Vindscer stable in Laramie on
the corner of Third and Custcer Streets was built by the Jillan Company
for their city stablce and they maintainedl a "taxi" service to the
ranch for their numerous guests and partics, BCb Burns' father, Otto
Burns, wcrked for the Willan ranch when he first came to Albany County
and Steve Frzcr had charpge of one of the large barns, Pete Smart was
range foreman for the ranch, A1l of the Leys enjoyed working there
imuensely for therc was alvways something” going on "in a big way,"

12
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‘Mary Bellamy tells of the fine parties at the ranch when she and

‘other girls from Laramie used to 80 out to the dances and had a most
_ienjoyable time, The Willan house (torn down by E, J, Bell) was built
%around a central court and was located north from the ruins of the

. i barns near thc row of trees which is visible about a mile to the north,

i Cuts of Willan Ranch available:
f
: A-193 Windsor stable in laramie
i A-194 Douglas Willan Sartoris Ranch, Copy of Laramic Boom-
b erang print,
A-195 Jack Douglas Willan
(see article in "The Westerner,' October 1945)

Willan Lane 0.2 104,8
River Bridge. Bill Dallas ' 0,2 105,0

e T Sy o e

01d Haley holdings on the left, Dalles ranch near road and Gurley
ranch in distance, The Dallas ranch includes scme of the Willan
land, Joseph Dalles drove stage frocm Laramic to Centennial in the
early S0's, The Gurlecy ranch is a part of the Willan land sold by

N T h s,

E. J., Bell, 0,1 105:.1
Turn left from Willan Lane inta Mandel Lane 1,6 106,7
Mandcl Ranch on the left, 0.9 107,6

Frank Darcy lived here for many years but the place is now deserted
and is part of the Gurlcy ranch, The old blacksmith shop is visible
Just socuth of the house, Phil Mandcl was the stagcmaster at the
Little Laramie stage staticn ca the Overland Trail, He was the first
settler con the Laramie Plains and went through Wyoming first in 1854,
HC fought Indians in Utah in 1359 and made the first land ¢ntry from
what is now Albany County and at that time was a part of Dakota
Territory (1£254), The original state station was scutheast of the
present Lawrence ranch (Abrams) on Brown Creek (a large branch of the
Little Laramie River), Phil Mendel moved to Sccticn 10 in 1880 and
Jesse van Buskirk told Beb Burns that he cut hay on the Mandel ranch
(Secticn 10) in 1381 which was the first time that hay had been cut
there, Phil Mandel had many narrow escapes from the Indians but
patrcls of soldiers between Fort Sanders and Fort Hallock (north end
cf Elk Mountain) saved him, He started his livestock business with
discarded sorcfooted ozen and milk cows sold to him by the emigrants,
He moved to Laramie in 1912 and died in 1937. The ranch remained in

his family until recent years,

Negatives available c¢f Mandel Ranch:
1, Wyonming's Laramic Plains as they locked in Phil Mandel's

tine,

2, Map of Laramie Plains showing Mandel and other ranches,
(sce cut 9362 under Alsop)

3, obituary and photo of Phil Mandel in Laramie Rg¢publican,

October 22, 1917)

Lawrence (Abrams) Ranch on rizht of road, 1,1 108.7
Miller (Hceht or Swift) Ranch on left of rcad,
_13_ Ll:‘rl—{;l‘:nY
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Dublph Abrams was in the botel anid real cstate business in Laramic
end tcok cver the ranch from George Mandel on a debt. He ran the
place from 1827 until 1500, ;

pharley Hecht lived in Cheycnne and operated the ranch on the Little
garamic which was originally settled by Phil Mandel who built the
;Stene house, The ranch was traded by Hecht to Goose of Omaha for a
hotel, John Ernest purchased the place in 1899 and the Swift Company
.had the ranch fur severel yecars until 1933 when the Miller Brothers

purchased it,

;

L
(End of Mandel Lane on tcp of hill overlocking Willan Farm (Blackburn

Flat), Far to the left near the foothills is the¢ Basin ranch of
Geerr;e Eykyn, now owned by the Miller Brothers, 053 2G8.,0

Straijzht ahead is the Meeboer ranch, a more recent develcpment under
the irrigation scheme of Herrick and augsburger, Tc¢ the right near
the grove of trecs is the WILLAN FARM which was develeped by the
Yillan Company and later by E, J, Dell and Roland Blackburn, a coal
dealer in Laramie whose name is now applied tc the areca,

lerrick 01l Field tc the right

Herrick and Augsburpger develcped the irrigaticn district in this area
and Herrick owned the Judscn ranch now owned by Palmer,

STOP - Palmer Ranch, fcrmerly Judson-Sutphin ranch and also known
as Herrick Ranch 0,5 109,5

This is one of the early day ranches and was run as a sheep ranch in
the 70's by Thcomas Fisher who had about 4000 sheep, Judson was a
Chicaro business man who was interested financially as was his rc¢la-
tive by marriage, Black, Judson came cut for a few years with his
brile and built the log housca, Sutphin, a resident ¢f Laramie, was
alsc interested in the ranch and it was known at various times as
Judson & Fisher, Judson, Black & Sutphin and the Empire Land and
Cattle Company, Judson, Sutphin and Ccmpany scld the ranch in 1885
tc the Dcuglas Willan, Sartoris and Company; in 1910 th¢ ranch passed
to Augsbur,cr and Herrick and is ncw owned by Axcl Palmer,

Bath Schcocol Hcuse 142 109,7
(watch errors in addition for trip mileage)
Bath Brothers Ranch 0,4 110,1

This ranch was formerly the Kellogr ranch settled by John Kcllogg
arcun:l 1374, Jchn Kellogg's sorrel horse lost a race to John Wright's
rcan pony for $50, a side, according to the Laramie Daily Sertinel of
May 4, 1270,

7essel Ranch to left, Fcrmerly Fleming ranch, . 0,3 110.4

The large barn was built by Ezra Fleming in the 70's, Oscar Socder-
green and Jesse van Buskirk beth worked with Fleminz on the rcundup

in 1373. Land entries of Fleming are dated in 11379 and 1380, The
fleming ranch was a part of the hecldings of the Villan Company and 3ill
Whittinrham was the foureman of the Flemings place four the Willan

Company and Jabke Smith worked with him,

il
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:ﬁ;thc lcft of the rcal by the grove of troes is the Maddock ranch,
Further in the distance is the Jack Foe ranch, 9,3 110,7

The Maddock ranch was doevelsped by Chris Jones, a brother of 4, C,
Jones whe for many ycars was with the First National 3ank, Chris
Junes came to the Littlce Laramie in 1350 and purchased the Taylor
' ranch which hc ran until he left the country around 1509,

B e T T

The Jack Fee ranch was a part of the hocldings of the Fee family who
; were in the ccuntry when Oscar Scodergreen arrived in 1873, 'This
ranch is now owned and operated by Harry Maddock,

Henry Bath Ranch (Gld Stone or Vallee Dath Ranch) 0,1 110.8

Henry Bath came to Laramie in 13€2 and erected the first frame builde
ing in Laramic which was a hotel, ' He sold the hotel after two years
cf operation, and purchased 2 ranch on the Little Laramie about 15
miles northeast of Laramie, He built the stone house which still
stands and gives the ranch cne of its names, It is somctimes known
as the Vallee Dath place after Mrs, Fred Eath, Jr,

STOP - Alsop Ranch, Now the Ralph May Ranch, 4 111 .2

This is one of the well known ranches, Tom Alsop moved over to the
Little Laramie in 1332 after selling cut his intcerests cn the Big
Laramie River, He is the person who noted the fact that abandoned
work oxen came through the winter in good shape without feed on the
Laramie Plains (s¢e account under Hart cr Hutton ranch), and after
bis freighting was completed, he came back and started in the live-
stock Dusiness with Charley Hutton backed by the capital of Ed
Creighton, his bouss in the freighting business, Tom Alsop was a
lover of all livestock and in commen with many other early day ranch-
m2n he loved and improved horses in particular, (hen he moved to

the Little Laramie and purchased the Chase and Metcalfe ranches, he
moved the houses from Brown Creek to the present location and built
ithiere a large horse barn which still stands, He also planted cotton-
wocd trees which have died during the years and some of which still
stond, The bLrand T on a horse was an indication of top quality and
perfcrmance in riding stock, Tcom Alsop has some land on the Little
La..ux¢ as early as 1374 when he was still living on the Big Laramie,
H: 1:ad a sheep corral on the north bank of the Little Laramic River,
At this time he was running shecp con Sand Creck near Chimney Rock

as well as on the Little Laramie, He had many friends in the live-
stock business not only in Wyoming but also in Icwa and Wisconsin,
where he often went to purchase high quality livestocck for himself
and his frienls, ONe such purchase was the first ljvestock which
Governor B, B, Brooks bought when he came to Wycming as he had known
Tom Alsop for many years, He imported draft horse stallions from
Znland at a cost cf $2000, His saddle hoeses brought from $125 up
to 3700, He had a horse ranch on Dutton Creek which in recent years
was cwned by Ted Irvine, The large horse barn is typical of early
day barns but does not have the becx stalls of the barn at the White~
house & Palmer (Lembeke) ranch at Red Buttes, Tcm Alsop was one of
the originators of the range cattle business and was the first to
bring in the best types and breeds of livestock to improve the quality
of the livestock grazing the Laramie Plains, He was a picneer in the
livestock business who ncted the natura)} short grass which produced
fint livestock and as a bey in Enzland and he knew and appreciated
the best breeds of livestock, Hc broupht these to Wyoming tc found
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the prospercus livestock industry of these Laranie Plains, e died

in 1383 and his fanily operated the ranch until 1503, Qert King
remembers vividly the year f 1335 when he went out to see a large
sunch of cattle at the Alsop ranch, Some 5000 stcers were being re-
branded before trailing them on to Montana, He remembers clearly the
fancy "trappings" of the Texas cowpunchers who brought the herd, They

ad fancy horses with silver mounted s ddles, nicketl herns, bridles,
ete,

Cuts available on the Alscp Ranch,

9335 Alsop buzcy and horse taken in Laramie

“357 Mary 2ringolf Alsop

42585 Thonas Alsop

382 Topographical map of the Laramie Plains showing the
early-day ranches

(see article on Alsop Rapch in "The Westerner," May 1545)

Junction of Herrick Lanc with Sprague Lanec +6 111,8

Darcy Ranch to rizht of lane, Fcrmerly Gallagher and
Deaumier Ranch, This was part of the Alscp ranch, 0,4 112,2

Sprague lane school at right, James Jchnson living
in adjacoent house recently since his ranch house

burned, 1.5 113,7

James Johnson ranch to right, Note barn with

gambrel roof, ‘Yarren Rogzers married Enma Bath,

& daughtoer of Henry Jath, Sr,, and started

this ranch on the Little Laramie which later

rassed to James Jchnson, 0,8 114.5

Sprague Ranch, On the loft 0,4 114.9

liordecai Sprague came to Laramie in 12€7 from New York State, as
Superintendent for Durrant & Company, tie contractors, Soon after

he purchased a ranch on the Little Laramie and cbtained a land patent
in «03, The Sprague lanc¢ was laid out and graded in 18386, Sprague
r-is¢d fine Percheron horses and knew each tne of the 1000 brood

m~..23 in his herd, Hc impcrted stallicns from France and sold horses
at 3125 each, e lived in town and Lbuilt a fine residence at 153
I'G~:h Fourth Strect. The ranch was scld tc¢ T, Ross in 1906 and passed
th=onush receivership, Chappiel DBrothers purchascd it in 1530 and then
it ;25502 tc its prosent owners, the Miller Brethers,

Crcss cattle Suard at tep of hill and turn right 1.2 115.7
Take left hand fork of rcad along ditceh 1,0 116,7
Ge thrcush wire rate 0,5 118.3
Pass unler Power Line

Harris f“anch (Ghite duildings) in distance at left 1,6 119.9
0ld Railrcal Grade, Turn to rizht and cver bridge

over Little Laramie, Qa7 121.,6
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SavP - 011 Vyoning Staticn, #acwn at ciffcrent tines as
Fillmcre, Haley and Twe Rivers Ranch 0,t 122,4

The Wycnming Staticon building was torn down an3d moved a few years ago
and the scraps and plaster from the wuilding can be scen at the left
cf the rcad, Some of the old barns and bunkhcuse buil:dings can be
scen at the rijzht, The iasonry tower was the water tower over the
well for the dairy which Haley built. Don Camercn started a dairy at
dyoming Staticrn in 1571, Wyoming Station was quite a shipping center
in the early days, for the ranchuen of the Little Laramie Valley, Ora
Heley came to Fort Sanders in 1362 where he opirated a butcher shop,
Later he had a butcher shop in Laramie and the firm Haley and Fox in
February 1371 slaughtercd a 4-year-cld steer, the first one raised
from a calf on the Laramico Plains, fed cnly the native short grasses
of the regicn, The carcass weipghed 922 pounds and the fat was fully
two inches thick over the ribs, He carried on bLusinesses in several
states and founded one of the first fortunes bascd on the natural
rrasses of the western states, Luther Fillmore, who owned this land
for awhile, was the Wyoming Superintendent of the Union Pacific Rail-
road and came¢ to Laramiec in 14369, Oscar Sodergreen stated that Fill-
more lived on his ranch at Wyoming Staticn in 1873 when he visited
there, The ranch passed to Talmadge and Bunten, land promoters, who
in turn sold it to eastern pcople whe still cwn it,

Cut available on Haley Ranch,
508!  Furmer Haley residcence, now American Legion Home,

(scc article on the Haley LKanch in the Westerner," September,
1,45),

On the lcft is the Jack DRiddick Ranch 03 122.7

The first ranch on the right, 1 mile scuth, is the Thrce Dar Ranch
wihish was Jdeveloped by Paul Pascoe and is now owned by Durns, Second
rouzh on the right, 2 miles to the scuth is the Carroll Ranch, The
ithz+d ranch on the rizht, 3 miles to the south, is the Stickney or

L>alin Ranch cwned in reccat years by uck Yarborcurh and ncow by
Jaies anld Lewunard Johason,

Jro iddick came te Wyoming: from England in 1373, He worked for Bob
B .i+ and Charley Hutton and tock shearing contracts, His shearing
Ty %0r Bob Homer in 1378 shows good speed for hand shearing of

tio worinos of those <lays with a tally of 25-45 head per day, He was
in :«r2 sheep Lusincss on RNoek Croek in the 20's and shcertly afterward

he ~mae back to the Dig Laramic River and settled there, H: liked
Shor.aorn cattle anl started with a high gradce herd which has been
mailizaiacd throughout the ycars and is still carried on by hLis
dav,ater, Ethel Diddick, His brand is the ace of clubs on each hip,

The prescnt Three Dar or Durns Ranch was started in 1279 by Paul Pascoe
wh> :am: from England with a shert stop in Nebraska where he ran the

st ..r¥ rds at Nebraska City. 1In the 30's, Frank 3, Kiny and later

reret acd Joz King came to the Pascee ranch to werk with and in partner-
ship wic- nim before starting their own ranch business, Ir 1907
Pancr e s08d this ranch and moved to the ranch north ¢r the present

Kinge Le~vhers Ranchi, The ranch was owned Ly Jamcs Coen for a few

years and ticn was scld to Otto Burns,

]l =



The Carroll ranch is onc ¢f the oldest in the ecunty, Mike Carroll
came to Laramie by ox team in the €0's and was master of transporta-
tion at Fort Sanders, He moved to the Little Laramie on Scptember 5,
13€C¢ and pricr to that time lived on the Fort Sanders ranch, He cut
hay on Willow Creck in 1367, He cut hay on the ranch and hauled it to
town fcr his teams as he was in the contracting and teaming business,
The family lived in town and did nct move to the ranch until 1338,

The ranch has becen in the family now for three generatiocns,

Dan Stickney came from Canada and marricd Mrs, Bramel, a widow with
consideralle capital which had beenloaned out on ranches, Stickney
tock over the ranch cn the Little Laramie and built it up, He im-
ported horsces such as shire and scne light horses, Previous to this
timc, L. L, Lauihlin was on the ranch, The large lLarn was built up
by Mr, Stickncy, Ii¢ also ran a meat market in town, Reccent cowners
werce Luck Yarborough and James and Lconar:d Jchnson,

Von Powcll Ranch on ri-ht 4.2 126,9

Barcn von Powell came to Laramie at the time of the First Vorld war
and purchascd land under the North Ditch of the Lake Hattic system,
The farmingg venture like nany others failed, because of lack of water
anl he moved ktack to Kansas City, Thi barn still stands but the
house was torn Jdown a few yoars age,

Fitch Ranch, by grove cf trecs on left across Bip
Laramic kiver, 0.5 127 .4

This 1is one of the oldest ranches under one ownership in the ccunty,
Mr, R, Z, Fitch was superintendent of schcols in Laramie and obtained
th¢ ranch land in the 70's, The family lived at the ranch in the 380's
and up to 1395, Ned Fitceh lived at the ranch during his boyhood days
and went to schosl in the winter nonths and worked on the ranch dur-
ing the summer, The ranch hcuse was torn down and moved over fron
Fecrt Sanders zkout 1333 where it was the Surgeons' Quartcrs, Sheep
were purchased from an Oregon Trail herd in the early 30's and later
cattle and hoursces were raiscd, Some good P¢rcherons were raised from
a stallion bought in Iowa at a coust of arcund $2000, Since 1395

the ranch has Lecn leased cut mcst ¢f the time and the present lesseces,

- the Lloyd family, have been there since 1913,

Harry Maynar: Ranch to right across railroad tracks 2.3 1295,7

Joe J. Fisher, who was the original cwner of this ranch, was boss
roller at the Laranic dvlling Mills and a great fancicr of race hore-
Ses, He hought fine horscs from Engzzland and obtaincdy this ranch on
the Cig Laramie River as a place to raise thesc racc horses, Valcen-
tine Spindler was the uririnal settler and he sold tc Tom Abbott who
wold to Jce Fisher who scld to Harry Maynard, Harry Maynard located
in Uyoming in May 1324 and was in the mining and ranchingz busincss

in the Forris district until 1332, He held various county offices in
Albany County from 1552-1617.,

Photc of Dloomfield Ranch ¢f J, J, Fisher (Laramic Bocmerang
1335) &lLlany County Historical Muscun

Howell Station, Crcss railrcald tracks and vass
throupgh twe pates 0.4 130,1
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Junction with Hijhway 39 0,7 130,38

Entrancce tc KING DROTHER RANCH, at left hand silde
of hichway - now Frank Doslor's anus ilanch .4 131.2

0
STOP - King Rrcs, House, 0,6 131,8

Thc Kinyp Drothers, Frank, Bort, and Joe, started in the she2p business
in the JO0*s, Thay Lozan with the new, larpger type of French-Marincs
which ha.l just gaineld faver zt the World's Fair in Chicago in 1333,
They purchased the Hest animals they could find from Xansas to Calif-
ornia and jizatherced topother the founilation of cne of the fincst
Ranbouillet flecks in the cocuntry. Their fame developed until sheep
brucders froa all cover the world came to Larzmie to sce these fanous
shecp which had provel their worth at leading livestock shows and in
the flocks of many sheeymen in varicus parts of this ccuntry and
other countrics, In 1914 the King: Orothers, always alert to anything
worthwhile and new in the shceep business, went to australia and New
Zealand, and in cooperation with the U, 3, Department of Agriculture,
brought back the first Corriedale sheep which have become one of the
leadling dual-purpose bSreeds of shecp te produce both mutton and wool
for the western sheepmen, The Kingr Brothers ranch was sold in 1549,
the sheep geing to Mr, Renlile of Rawlins and the land to Frank Boslcr
of Laramie, Frank and Jce King have passad on, and only Bert re¢mains
c¢f the original brothers, art, a son, and Jerry, a grandson of Frank
King, carry cn the Corriedale flock started by their father and
uncles, and have one of the outstanding flocks in the country at
their ranch ncar Cheyennc,

Cuts of King Brothers Ranch available, See following articles.

"King Drothers kambouillets," National Wool Grower, December
1042, 37 illus,

"King Brothers Corriedales,”" Naticnal Wool Grower, December
1645, 39 illus,

Vine or Cyrus Mann Ranch - 3rd double pole
south of hill, 1.5 183.3

The deserted buildings of this ranch are to the left about 1% miles
"to the cast, Jamcs Vine camz overland to Laramie in 1267 lle was
employcd tc build the officers' quarters at Fort Sanders, He had a
furniture store which was later scld to W, H, Holliday and J, W,
Stryker, and he then cenjraged in the real cstate business, He retired
an. passed away in Laramie in 1007, He had a ranch about 4 miloes
ncrtheast ¢f tuwn which was known as the Cyrus Mann ranch, At onc
time he¢ owned the red brick housc out by the city springs which was
built by Hcah Wallis in the carly :lays,

Aunt Mary Earhart's Ranch 2,2 135,95

The rock house tc the rijpht of the highway marks the sitc cf the
Earhart ranch, Aunt Mary, as everyone in town know her, came to
Laramie abcout 12€¢2, GShe built the hcuse where the Jchn Thees paint
shop stced prior to the great Hollilay holocaust when this little
framc building facini on Thir:d Strcet went up in smcke with the rest
cf the blcck, She lived in a tent in the street while this little
frame housc was bLeing built, Later she mcvel to the little place
north of town (land leascd from the 3tate) where she raised horses
and chickens and milked cows as well as served meals, A great number
“af teen-apge boys from town used to luve to 30 out to her place for a
good "hand-out" and then they would either go on to ride horses at
the Jim Williams placc (014 Vinc ranch) or sometimes try cut some of
oon I\ s



Aunt Mary's horses, Aunt Mary used to peddle milk and the primitive
methods of those days would not do today, but everyone patronized
aunt Mary.and liked and thrived on the milk which she dipped out of
a large can with a long-handled dipper!!!

P e

Guy Holliday has a photo of Aunt Mary Earhart which is available for
reproduction here in Larzmie,

Albany County Courthouse Square, End of tour, Hope you have enjoyed
yourselves, 3.6 139,1

***#****###***#******#***#************t#

This tour has been arranged in an cffort to acquaint Laramie residents
and other interested persons with the carly day ranches of the

Laramie Plains, the pcoplc who establishoed them, and thecir cfforts

at improving thce livestock busincss which utilizes onc of the most
important natural resources of these Laramie Plains, namely the short,
nutritious grasses of this high-elevation plateau,

Only a few of the key ranches and their neighboring places which have
becn on our route have been included in this tour, Many other
ranches with intercsting historics are located in Albany County cn
the Laramie Plains and futurc tours will be held under the auspices

of the Albany County Historical Socicty if enough public interest
is shcown,

The information in this account of the Laramie Plains Ranches is the

best available from the files of Bob Burns, It is hoped that if any

information is incomplete or incorrcet that those who have documented
information will get in touch with him in person or by phone, Office
Phone, 4851, Branch 240; Rusidcnce Phone, 4250, Thanks again,

folks, and let us hear from you,
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